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February 4, 2025

Mr. Darrell White

Interim Procurement Director
535 Telfair Street, Suite 605
Augusta, GA 30901

RE: 25-123- Third Party Administrative Services

Dear Mr. White:

The Evaluation Committee for the Third Party Administrative Servic  for workers'
compensation (RFP #25-123) met on January 27, 2025. It is the consensus and
recommendation of the Evaluation Committee to proceed with negotiations with
Georgia Administrative Services concerning the additional cost of a 24/7 nurse triage
service for reporting claims and accessing immediate care from providers on our panel
of physicians.

Based on the criteria used, | concur with the recommendation of the Evaluation
Committee

Thank you.

Sinceralv

Timothy E. Schroer, CPA, CGMA
Interim Finance Director
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